
INITIAL REGISTRATION FOR UNDERGROUND 

STORAGE TANK SYSTEMS RETURN COMPLETED FORMS TO: 
Slate Forni 56548 (R4 I 3-23) 
!11diana Depa1tmen! of Environmental Menagament 
Petroleum Branch 

Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
USTRegistration@idem.in.gov 

The information i$ required by 329 !AC 9. This form should be used for facilities lhal have not been registered 
wllh Iha IDEM Underground S!era11e Tank program. 
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Stewart, Angela

From: Rowlands, Marianne <mrowlands@nwhite.k12.in.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 9:17 AM
To: IDEM USTregistration
Subject: Fwd: registration fo underground storage- state form 56548
Attachments: NW Corp Office_20240515_090927.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: NW Corp Office <xeroxscan@nwhite.k12.in.us> 
Date: Wed, May 15, 2024 at 9:09 AM 
Subject: registration fo underground storage- state form 56548 
To: <mrowlands@nwhite.k12.in.us> 
 
 
Reply to: NW Corp Office <xeroxscan@nwhite.k12.in.us> 
Device Name: Not Set 
Device Model: BP-70C31 
Location: Not Set  
 
File Format: PDF MMR(G4) 
Resolution: 300dpi x 300dpi 
 
Attached file is scanned image in PDF format. 
 
--  
*CONFIDENTIALITY/PRIVACY NOTICE:* This e-mail message, including any  
attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may  
contain confidential and/or privileged information as defined by State and  
Federal laws. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent of the  
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this message  
in error and any review, disclosure, copying, printing, distribution,  
dissemination, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of  
the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you received  
this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail,  
and immediately and permanently delete the original from your computer and  
destroy all copies of this communication. Thank you. 
 
*PLEASE NOTE: *This  
e-mail message, and any response to it, shall be archived for later  
retrieval and is subject to retention, disclosure, and disposal in  
accordance with Board Policy and State law. 
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MariAnne Rowlands 
Transportation/Buildings  & Grounds Secretary/Receptionist 
North White School Corporation 
402 E. Broadway St. 
Monon, IN  47959 
Phone: 219-604-4004 
Fax: 219-604-4028 
mrowlands@nwhite.k12.in.us 
www.nwhite.k12.in.us 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY/PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information as defined by State and Federal laws. If you are not the 
intended recipient or an agent of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this message in error and 
any review, disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, dissemination, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of 
the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender by 
return e-mail, and immediately and permanently delete the original from your computer and destroy all copies of this 
communication. Thank you. 
  

  
PLEASE NOTE: This e-mail message, and any response to it, shall be archived for later retrieval and is subject to retention, disclosure, and disposal in 
accordance with Board Policy and State law. 


